

AFTRCC Coordination

From: Wayne Morris <5600wayne [at] gmail.com>
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 at 11:46 AM
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1350-20/8362 (Northrop Grumman FCC Renewal/WJ2XMI-Hanover, MD)

AFTRCC ICN 1350-20/8362 (Northrop Grumman FCC Renewal/WJ2XMI-Hanover, MD)

Wayne Morris <[5600wayne \[at\] gmail.com](mailto:5600wayne[at]gmail.com)>

Wed, Jul 15
12:22 PM

to Robert, MIDLANTAFC_PAXRIVER

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD MIDLANT AFC concurrence/coordination on the following FCC XT renewal (WJ2XMI).

Applicant:
Northrop Grumman Systems Corp.
c/o David Siddall Law, PLLC
1629 K Street NW Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006
POC: David Siddall (202-559-4690)

Frequency: 2360.0-2395.0 MHz
Station Class: XT/FX
Emission: 10M0Q3N
Power: 40 watts (ERP)
Location: Hanover, MD (39-11-06 N 76-42-22 W)
MIRAD: Fixed
Dates: 2020-07-18 thru 2022-07-22

AFTRCC comments: This is a standard renewal with no technical changes.
Non-interference basis to other authorized users within radio line-of-sight.
No previous issues reported.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling, or additional comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-450-5942

Hoschar, Scott A CIV USN NAWCAD (USA)

6:34 AM

MIDLANTAFC Comments: MIDLANTAFC does not object to the use of the 2360-2390 MHz band in the FIXED capacity in the Hanover, MD (39-11-06 N 76-42-22 W) area on a Non-interference basis to other authorized users within radio line-of-sight. MIDLANTAFC requires a STOP BUZZER POC (name/land line/cell number) for this RF spectrum usage who we can contact if EMI is experienced.

MIDLANTAFC, Middle Atlantic Area Frequency Coordination Office, NAWC AD Installation Spectrum Manager, midlanta_fc_paxriver@navy.mil, Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division (NAWCAD), 23013 Cedar Point Road, BLDG 2118, Patuxent River, MD 20670.

Thanks Wayne,

V/r,

Scott

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-450-5942